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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 8:31 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: FINALISED SLW2495D

Attachments: 20211218144459693.pdf; 5f5e7ed3-8dad-47b3-9879-d9b381588d4c.jpg; 

140c76c7-4b04-460f-aa10-6ac427a19d52.jpg; ec5254f6-9443-48e3-9d5c-

b17df705fe3f.jpg

Repair cost $220.00. 

 

From: jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>  

Sent: Saturday, 18 December 2021 2:55 pm 

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; serence ctc <serence@esteemperf.com.sg> 

Subject: FINALISED SLW2495D 

 

Dear Kenneth 

 

Pls refer to the attached. 

 

Kindly confirm the finalised amount asap. 

 

Thank you  

 

 

Freundliche Grüße / Best Regards 

Jenny Chong 

Senior Operation Executive | Operation Division 

  

(E) jenny@esteemperf.com.sg 

ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD 

HEADQUARTERS (SHOWROOM / 

WORKSHOP) 

385 Sin Ming Drive, Singapore 575718 

(T) +65 6753 2112    |    (F) +65 6451 0394 

  

BRANCH (WORKSHOP) 

176 Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming Autocare 
#01-14/15/16, Singapore 575721 
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(T) +65 6484 1221    |    (F) +65 6484 7829 

  

www.esteemperformance.com 

  

   

  

WE KEEP YOU DRIVINGWE KEEP YOU DRIVINGWE KEEP YOU DRIVINGWE KEEP YOU DRIVING 

 


